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MEMORANDUM FOR: All RES Staff

FROM: R. M. Scroggins, Director
Administration & Resource Control Staff

SUBJECT: RES RECORDS - THREE MILE ISLAND UNIT 2 ACCIDENT
(DOCKET 50-320)

On April 27, 1979, this office transmitted to the Chief, Freedom of
Information and Privacy Branch, all RES originated records related
to the Three Mile Island Unit 2 accident, that were then in our

possession.

The purpose of this memorandum is to remind you that we are under a
continuing requirement to submit to the FOIA office all RES generated
documents relating to TMI. Therefore, I would appreciate receiving on
each Friday, all such documents generated during the week (with the
exception of adi..inistrative actions such as travel orders, printing
requisitions, etc.) and this office will in turn forward them to the
FOIA office so they may respond to current TMI FOIA requests. Each
document should be clearly marked on the cover page with the docket
number (50-320), the originating individual, the office, subject, and
date originated.

Thank you for your cooperation.

't ' N''c

R. M. Scroggins, Director
Administration & Resource Control Staff
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
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